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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Precise Auto Service <Support@preciseauto.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 18 April, 2019 4:08 PM

To: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOVLING VEHICLE NO. PA 5771E AND SJT 6589E ON 23 MARCH 2018

Attachments: 18042019160107.pdf

Without Prejudice  
 

Your Ref. : -  

Vehicle No. : PA 5771E/T/18(SJE)  

 

M/s AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd 
 

 

Dear Ms. Thin Thin 

 

RE : ACCIDENT INVOVLING VEHICLE NO. PA 5771E AND SJT 6589E ON 23 MARCH 2018 @ 

08 : 55 HRS ALONG JUNCTION OF CLEMENTI ROAD AND CLEMENTI AVE 2 
 

We are the repairer for vehicle no. PA 5771E and instructed by the owner, Rosli Samsuri Bin Mardi, on 

his behalf to submit the claims against your insured's vehicle no. SJT 6589E that was involved in the above 

mentioned accident. 

 

The accident was clearly caused by your insured's negligence. In order to save the legal cost, we will 

process the claim to you directly as follows:  

 

1. Cost of Repair (Surveyed By Mr. Adrian)  $                 12,091.00 (Including GST) 

2. Car Rental (18 days X $180.00)  $                     3,240.00 (Including GST) 

3. LTA / GIA  Search Fee  $                          37.00   

Total :   $                15,368.00   

 

Please let us have your payment in our favour of "Precise Auto Service".  

 

Your prompt reply of the above claims will be much appreciated.  

 

 

Thank You 

 

Best Regards 

Yan Hong 

 

 

--  

 

 
  T : 6745 7367   |   F : 6841 3390 
  E : support@preciseauto.sg 
  W: www.preciseauto.sg 
  A : No.1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6, #02-33/34/36 AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit, Singapore 417883 
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